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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK
_________________________________________ X

JOHN COOK, : Index N0. 15 1477/201 5

Petitioner,
'

-against— REPLY MEMORANDUM OF
. I

LAW IN FURTHER
TERRY GENE BOLLEA, professmnally known as HULK ‘

SUPPORT OF PETITION
HOGAN»

j
AND MOTION T0 QUASH

Respondent. Z
AND/OR FOR A

'

PROTECTIVE ORDER

_________________________________________ X

Petitioner John Cook, by and through his attorneys Levine Sullivan Koch & Schulz LLP,

submits this reply memorandum 0f law in further support 0f his Petition.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

In the Respondent’s Opposition Memorandum 0f Points and Authorities (the

“Opposition”), Hogan makes two equally unsuccessful arguments in an effort to convince the

Court to deny Cook’s motion t0 quash and/or for a protective order. First, despite the sworn

testimony to the contrary, Hogan argues that the Subpoena should not be quashed because Cook

was somehow involved in the drafting of the Article at issue in the Florida Litigation] This

claim is demonstrably false. Cook had nothing to do with the Gawker Story and can provide n0

testimony on that subject. Second, Hogan argues that, to the extent that the Subpoena seeks

testimony about the Cook Story, published six months after the Article at issue in Florida

Litigation, the Subpoena should not be quashed because Cook is not entitled to the protection of

the New York State Shield Law. This argument is baseless. Cook is a professional journalist

and the Cook Story is protected by the Shield Law. Because Hogan did not even attempt to

I

For clarity, Cook uses the same defined terms herein as those used in the Memorandum
0f Law In Support 0f the Motion t0 Quash and for a Protective Order (the “Opening Memo”).



make the showing required t0 overcome the Shield Law privilege, therefore, the motion should

be grantedz

As the tone 0f the Opposition makes clear, Hogan is seeking to use this Subpoena t0

harass Cook for writing the Cook Story. He is outraged by the Cook Story, Which Hogan

characterizes as a “flagrant Violation 0f a Court Order in effect at the time,” Opp. at 3, and wants

the opportunity t0 cross—examine Cook about it. But Hogan’s desire t0 punish Cook is not a

sufficient reason to deny the motion t0 quash. As the U.S. Supreme Court has repeatedly

emphasized, “we cannot react t0 [speech with Which we disagree] by punishing the speaker.”

Snyder v. Phelps, 562 U.S. 443, 131 S. Ct. 1207, 1220 (201 1). Cook has nothing t0 say that can

be 0f conceivable relevance t0 the Florida Litigation, and the Shield Law protection is

dispositive. The Subpoena should be quashed and a protective order should issue.

ARGUMENT

A. Cook Was Not Involved In Drafting The Article At Issue In The Florida Litigation.

In the Opening Memo, Cook explained that the Subpoena should be quashed because

Cook had n0 information relevant 0r material t0 the Florida Litigation. Specifically, Cook swore

“I had n0 involvement in writing, editing 0r publishing the Gawker Story at issue in the Florida

Litigation.” Cook Aff. at 1] 3. The substance 0f Cook’s affidavit saying he was not involved is

confirmed by 1) the sworn interrogatory responses of Gawker in which it informed Hogan 0f the

names 0f the Gawker employees who were involved in writing and editing the Gawker Story; 2)

the sworn deposition testimony 0f A.J. Daulerio, identifying himself as the author and several

2
In the Opening Memo, Cook also argued that the motion should be quashed and a

protective order issue because the Subpoena was not properly served. After the filing 0f the

motion, Hogan completed service 0n Cook. See Affidavit 0f Charles Harder, submitted in

support 0f the Opposition (the “Harder Aff.”) at EX. 1. Cook n0 longer moves t0 quash 0r for a

protective order 0n that basis.



other employees (not Cook) Who were involved in editing it; and 3) the sworn interrogatory

response 0f Daulerio confirming the same thing. Bolger Reply Aff. at
1]

3-5 & Exs. 1-3.

Accordingly, consistent With the standard articulated by the Court of Appeals in Kapon v. Koch,

23 N.Y.3d 32, 34 (2014), it is “inevitable [and] obvious” that testimony from Cook would be

“futi1[e]” because Cook knows nothing relevant t0 the Florida Litigation 0r the preparation,

editing or decision t0 publish the Gawker Story.

Nonetheless, in the Opposition, Hogan, Without citation, insists that Cook was

“personally involved in both the initial publication of the [Gawker Story], as well as its removal

from Gawker.com six months later,” Opp. at 7, and that, therefore, Cook should be forced t0

attend a deposition. To support this remarkable claim, Hogan relies 0n a print out 0f a Gawker

internal chat dated October 3, 2012 (the day before the Gawker Story was published), in Which

the name “John C.” appears. See Harder Decl. EX. 2.3 But John C.’s statement is blacked out

and there is no evidence that he was talking about Hogan or the Gawker Story. And, indeed, as

Hogan, who is in possession of the unredacted document knows full well, it does not reference

Hogan or the Gawker Story.4 In short, Hogan has produced no evidence whatsoever to

3 Hogan attached Exhibit 2 in clear Violation 0f a Protective Order in the Florida

Litigation and, for this reason, the Exhibit should not be considered. See, e.g., People v.

Anthony, --— N.Y.S.2d -—--, 2015 WL 161643, at *6 n. 12 (Sup. Ct. N.Y. Cnty. Jan. 12, 2015)

(holding that “the Court Will not entertain” party’s claim based 0n disclosure 0f testimony made
in Violation 0f protective orders issued by the Court). In addition, Hogan makes the erroneous

claim that Exhibit 2 “was wrongfully Withheld in discovery until after Gawker’s Witnesses had

been deposed.” Opp. at 1. As counsel for Hogan knows because he himself is scheduled t0

attend them, there are depositions 0f five Gawker employees scheduled for next week.

4
Exhibit 2 was unredacted when produced to Hogan and, indeed, it was Hogan himself

Who redacted the document for filing here. Accordingly, Hogan knows that the blacked out

portion 0f the page does not reference Hogan or the Gawker Story. His citation t0 Exhibit 2 in

this context is simply misleading. Further, the other chat transcripts which, at best show, that

two weeks after the Gawker Story was published, “John C.” typed a quotation from another

publication about the Gawker Story, similarly, provided n0 basis t0 concluded that Cook had any
involvement in writing, editing 0r d€ciding t0 publish the Gawker Story.

3



contradict the sworn testimony 0f Cook 0r Daulerio, 0r Gawker’s sworn interrogatory responses,

that Cook was not involved in the Gawker Story.

To the extent that Hogan claims that Cook has information about the Gawker Story

because he was an employee and eventually editor at Gawker While the Gawker Story remained

available t0 read 0n Gawker’s website, and was therefore somehow responsible for the continued

Internet publication 0f the Gawker post, that argument is also unconvincing. It is basic common

sense that a new editor is not suddenly responsible for every article that appears in a

publication’s archive, and that is reflected in the law. In the Florida Litigation, Hogan brought

Claims for invasion of privacy and other torts arising out 0f the Gawker Story. A cause 0f action

for libel 0r slander, invasion 0f privacy, or any other tort founded upon any single publication

accrues at the time qfthefirstpublication in [F10rida].” Putnam Berkley Grp. v. Dinin, 734

So.2d 532, 533 (Fla. 4th DCA 1999) (quotation marks omitted; emphasis added) (citing Fla. Stat.

§ 770.07 (“The cause 0f action for damages founded upon a single publication 0r exhibition or

utterance . . . shall be deemed to have accrued at the time of the first publication or exhibition or

utterance thereof in this state”). Accordingly, it is not relevant whether Cook worked at 0r was

an editor at Gawker when the story remained online after it was initially published — the only

time period relevant t0 the Florida Litigation is the time prior t0 the initialpublication 0fthe

Gawker Story. Because Cook had n0 involvement whatsoever With the Gawker Story in that

time period, deposing him would be “futile.”5 The Subpoena should be quashed.

B. Information Related T0 The Cook Story Is

Protected BV The New York State Shield Law.

5
For this reason, Hogan’s reliance 0n Menkes v. Beth Abraham Health Servs., 120

A.D.3d 408 (lst Dep’t 2014), and Peters v. Peters, 118 A.D.3d 593 (1st Dep’t 2014), is

misplaced. In each 0f those cases, the court determined that the subpoena would not be quashed

because the Witnesses were directly involved in the alleged conduct that formed the basis 0f the

claim. Cook simply was not involved in the alleged wrongdoing here.

4



Next, in the Opening Memo, Cook argued that t0 the extent the Subpoena sought

testimony from Cook about the Cook Story — written six months after the article actually at issue

in the Florida Litigation — the Subpoena should be quashed because it seeks non-C0nfidential

editorial materials protected from disclosure by the New York State Shield Law.

In his Opposition, Hogan made clear that he is, indeed, seeking t0 compel testimony

about the Cook Story and Gawker’s decision not t0 “comply With the aforementioned Court

Order.” Opp. at 4. As an initial matter, Hogan’s insistence that Gawker improperly disobeyed a

court order is incorrect. Following the entry 0f the temporary injunction, in response t0 which

Gawker removed the Video excerpts, Gawker immediately requested a stay, Which the Florida

trial court denied. Two business days later, the Florida appeals court issued an emergency

provisional stay, and When it then ruled 0n the merits of Gawker’s motion t0 stay “disapproved”

0f the trial court’s order refusing t0 enter a stay. Bolger Reply Aff. EX. 4. The appeals court

then unanimously reversed the entry 0f the temporary injunction 0n First Amendment grounds.

See Gawker Media, LLC v. Bollea, 129 So. 3d 1196 (Fla. 2nd DCA 2014).

Indeed, the Florida court already rejected the same contention Hogan advances here.

Relying extensively on the Cook Story, Hogan moved the Florida court to hold Gawker in

contempt because it supposedly failed to comply with the order to take down the Gawker Story.

Bolger Aff. 1] 7. In response, Gawker explained that, (a) had the trial court done what the appeals

court said it should have —
i.e., issue a stay immediately — there would have been no order in

place t0 follow, and (b) Cook was entitled t0 express his Views 0f a judicial decision in any

event. Id. at fl 7. The trial judge, Who was in the best position to determine whether its own

order had in fact been disobeyed, denied Hogan’s motion. Id. EX. 5.

Even if Hogan’s characterization were correct, Hogan would still be precluded from



questioning Cook about the Cook Story and/or the decision to write it by the New York State

Shield Law, N.Y. CiV. Rights Law § 79-h. There is n0 credible argument that the information

sought by Hogan about the Cook Story is not protected by the Shield Law. By his own

admission, Hogan seeks t0 ask Cook, among other things about Gawker’s decision t0 remove the

Hogan Video, “the internal communications at the company regarding same,” and “Mr. Cook’s

article opining 0n the alleged unfairness 0f Judge Campbell’s injunction order.” Opp. at 9. A11

of these things fit squarely within the editorial processes the Shield Law is designed t0 protect.

1n re Eisenger, 2011 WL 1458230, at *3 (S.D.N.Y. Apr. 12, 201 1) (“New York courts have

recognized that the Shield Law was enacted, in part t0 ‘prevent intrusion into the editorial

process.”’) (quoting People v. Iannaccone, 1 12 Misc. 2d 1057, 1059 (Sup. Ct. N.Y. Cnty.

1982)), aff’d sub nom. Baker v. Goldman Sachs & C0. 669 F.3d 105 (2d Cir. 2012 ); Perito v.

Finklestein, 51 A.D.3d 674, 675 (2d Dep’t 2008) (quashing subpoena ad testificandum t0

reporter 0n Shield Law grounds); Baez v. JetBlue Airways, 2012 WL 5471229, at *1, 2

(E.D.N.Y. NOV. 9, 2012) (quashing deposition subpoena 0f non-party New York Daily News

reporter under Shield Law); Baker v. Goldman Sachs & C0,, 669 F.3d at 111 (affirming decision

quashing subpoena t0 reporter).

Consequently, Hogan was required to show that the information sought from Cook about

the Cook Story was (i) highly material and relevant; (ii) critical 0r necessary t0 the maintenance

of a party’s claim, defense or proof 0f an issue material thereto; and (iii) not obtainablefrom any

alternative source. N.Y. CiV. Rights Law § 79—h(c) (emphases added). As set forth more fully

in the Opening Memo, to overcome this test, Which allows discovery of a editorial materials only

as a “last resort,” In re ABC, 189 Misc. 2d 805, 808 (Sup. Ct. N.Y. Cnty. 2001) (emphasis in

original), Hogan was required to demonstrate that the Florida Litigation “virtually rises orfalls



With the admission 0r exclusion 0f the proffered evidence.” Flynn v. NYP Holdings, Ina, 235

A.D.2d 907, 908 (3d Dep’t 1997) (emphases added) (internal marks and citations omitted).

Hogan did not even attempt t0 make this showing — and he could not have done so; the Florida

Litigation is about Whether Gawker invaded Hogan’s privacy by publishing the Gawker Story in

October 2012. What Cook was thinking When he wrote another article in June 201 3 is not

relevant, much less “critical” t0 Hogan’s claim.

Instead, Hogan invented two baseless reasons Why the Shield Law does not apply here.

First, Hogan claims that because Cook is a “percipient witness,” he therefore is not protected by

the Shield Law. T0 support this claim, he cites an 01d case from the Fourth Department, People

v. Dan, 41 A.D.2d 687 (4th Dep’t 1973). But Dan relies 0n a prior version 0fthe Shield Law

before it was amended and strengthened in 1990; indeed, at the time Dan was decided, it did not

include any protection whatsoever for non—confidential news. The 1990 amendment was enacted

to “strengthen New York’s Shield Law” and t0 “advance First Amendment values by protecting

journalists from improper requests for information or disclosure of sources.” Governor Cuomo’s

Mem. of Support on Approving L. 1990, C. 33 [3/23/90], 1990 McKinney’s Session Laws 0f

N.Y., at 2693.

As a result, since the new version was enacted, New York courts have construed the

Shield Law as broadly protecting editorial processes, not just confidential sources, and have

consistently quashed subpoenas that seek just the kind 0f information Hogan seeks here. See,

e.g., Eisenger, 2011 WL 1458230 at *3 (quashing subpoena because “even the most basic

questions proposed by Plaintiffs’ counsel would likely force Mr. Eisinger to testify about the

Wall Street Journal’s investigative and editorial process, including the interaction ofjoumalists

[With one another]. New York courts have recognized that the Shield Law was enacted, in part



3”
to ‘prevent intrusion into the editorial process. ) (citation omitted); Prince v. Fox Television

Stations, Ina, 2012 WL 3705165 (Sup. Ct. N.Y. Cnty. Aug. 28, 2012) (quashing request for

documents that revealed non-COHfidential editorial process 0f reporters). Accordingly, there is

no question that under the modern Shield Law, the information sought from Cook is protected.

Second, Hogan argues that the Cook Story is both an “opinion piece” and a “press

release” and therefore not subject to the protections 0f the Shield Law. This claim is also

Without merit. The Shield Law protects statements of opinion as well as hard news. See Oak

Beach Inn Corp. v. Babylon Beacon, Ina, 92 A.D.2d 102, 104 (2d Dep’t 1983) (a “letters t0 the

editor” column is Within scope 0f the Shield because “many people read the letters to the editor

column for the same reasons they read any other news column in the paper—to learn What is

happening around them, and the reactions of other people to these events. The beneficial

purposes served by the Shield Law would be unnecessarily restricted by removing the letters t0

the editor column from its aegis. It is in the public interest t0 hold that this column comes Within

9”
the purview 0f ‘news. ). Accordingly, that the Cook Story contained his opinions does not

remove it from the shelter of New York Civil Rights Law § 79-h. And the story was obviously

not a press release, any more than an editorial or letter to the editor is. It was an article published

and distributed on the Gawker website like every other article published by Gawker. See, e.g.,

Prince, 2012 WL 3705 1 65 at *5 (“plaintiffs’ contention that the documents they seek should not

be considered ‘newsgathering’ or qualified [under the Shield Law] lacks merit,” as segment “was

indeed a broadcast, and not a mere press release”). It is clearly protected by the Shield Law.

At bottom, Hogan finds the Cook Story outrageous and offensive and he would like t0

question Cook about it. But Hogan’s personal dislike does not provide a sufficient basis to

overcome the New York State Shield Law. Indeed, it was to prevent just this kind of harassing



behavior that the Shield Law was enacted. See, e.g., O’Neill v. Oakgrove C0nstr., 71 N.Y.2d

521, 526-27 (1988) (recognizing that “because journalists typically gather information about . . .

matters . . . that often give rise t0 litigation, attempts t0 obtain evidence [from the press] would

be widespread if not restricted”); Gonzales v. NBC, 194 F.3d 29, 35 (2d Cir. 1999) (recognizing

that subpoenas t0 the press would be “standard operating procedure” Without a reporter’s

privilege); In re Consumers Union 0fU.S., Inc, 495 F. Supp. 582, 586 (S.D.N.Y. 1980)

(compelled disclosure 0f magazine’s unpublished information would inhibit its “coverage 0f

provocative issues important to the public”). To the extent that the Subpoena seeks testimony

about the drafting and publication 0f the Cook Story, 0r any 0f Cook’s other work as an editor or

writer, it must be quashed.

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the Court should grant the Petition, quash the subpoena, issue

a protective order and grant any relief that the Court deems appropriate.

Dated: February 27, 201 5

New York, New York

LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ, LLP

By: /S/Katherine M Bolger

Seth D. Berlin

Katherine M. Bolger

321 West 44"“ Street, suite 1000

New York, New York 10036

(212) 850—6100

(212) 850-6299 (Fax)

sbcrlinsféglskslamacom

kbolacrfiidskslawxom

Counselfor Petitioner John Cook
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK
_________________________________________ X

JOHN COOK, :

Petitioner,
I

I Index N0. 151477/2015

-against-
I

TERRY GENE BOLLEA, professionally known as HULK I

HOGAN, 3

Respondent.

_________________________________________ X

REPLY AFFIDAVIT OF KATHERINE M. BOLGER

KATHERINE M. BOLGER, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am an attorney admitted t0 the courts of the State 0f New and a member 0f the

law firm Levine Sullivan Koch & Schulz, LLP, counsel for Petitioner John Cook (“Cook”). I

have personal knowledge of the facts set forth in this affidavit, and submit this affidavit in

support 0f Cook’s petition t0 quash an amended subpoena pursuant t0 CPLR §2304 and for

entry 0f a Protective Order pursuant to CPLR §§ 3103(a) & (b) such that Cook does not have to

testify in response thereto.

2. Depositions of several Gawker employees in the matter captioned Bollea v. Clem,

N0. 12012447-CI-011 (Fla. 6th Jud. Cir.) (the “Florida Litigation”) are scheduled for next week,

March 2-6, 201 5.

3. Annexed hereto as Exhibit 1 is a true and correct copy of Gawker’s Responses to

Plaintiff’s First Set 0f Interrogatories, Which were served in the Florida Litigation.

4. Annexed hereto as Exhibit 2 is a true and correct copy of selected pages from the

transcript 0f the deposition of AJ. Daulerio, taken in the Florida Litigation.



5. Annexed hereto as Exhibit 3 is a true and correct copy 0f the Defendant AJ.

Daulerio’s Responses t0 Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories, Which were served in the Florida

Litigation.

6. Attached hereto as Exhibit 4 is an order of the District Court of Appeal dated May

15, 201 3 in the Florida Litigation.

7. In 2013, Hogan moved the Florida court t0 hold Gawker in contempt because of

the Cook Story. In response, Gawker explained that, (a) had the trial court done What the appeals

court said it should have — i.e., issue a stay immediately — there would have been no order in

place to follow, and (b) Cook was entitled t0 express his Views 0f a judicial decision in any

event. The trial judge, Who was in the best position t0 determine Whether its own order had in

fact been disobeyed, denied Hogan’s motion. Attached hereto as Exhibit 5 is the order of the

Circuit Court denying that motion, dated June 4, 201 3.

_/s/ Katherine M. Bolger

KATHERINE M. BOLGER
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

TERRY GENE BOLLEA professionally

known as HULK HOGAN,

Plaintiff,

Case No.2 120 1 2447-CI—011

VS.

HEATHER CLEM; GAWKER MEDIA,
LLC aka GAWKER MEDIA; et 211.,

Defendants.

/

DEFENDANT GAWKER MEDIA, LLC’S RESPONSES
TO PLAINTIFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

Pursuant t0 Florida Rule 0f Civil Procedure 1.340, Defendant Gawker Media, LLC

(“Gawker”) hereby provides these responses t0 Plaintiff s First Set 0f Interrogatories dated

May 21, 2013 (“Plaintiff s Interrogatories”).

DEFINITIONS

1. The “Video” means the Video and audio footage depicting Mr. Bollea that he

claims was made Without his consent in 0r about 2006 at issue in this lawsuit.

2. The “Gawker Story” means the story entitled “Even For a Minute, Watching Hulk

Hogan Have Sex 0n a Canopy Bed is Not Safe For Work, But Watch It Anyway” published 0n

www.gawker.com 0n 0r about October 4, 2012.

3. The “Excerpts” means the Video file that was posted in connection with the

Gawker Story, consisting 0f 101 seconds 0f footage excerpted from the Video.



RESPONSES

INTERROGATORY NO. 1: With respect t0 each insurance policy Which you

contend covers or may cover you for the allegations set forth in Plaintiff” s First Amended

Complaint in this Lawsuit, state the name 0f the insurer, number of the policy, effective dates

0f the policy, coverage limits, and the name, address, and phone number 0f the custodian 0f the

policy.

RESPONSE: Pursuant to Florida Rule 1.340(0), Gawker refers Plaintiff t0 its Response

to Plaintiff’s Document Request N0. 83 and documents to be produced in connection therewith

pursuant t0 an Agreed Protective Order once such order is entered by the Court.

INTERROGATORY NO. 2: For each person with knowledge of or involvement in the

facts and events underlying the claims and defenses in this lawsuit, state all facts regarding the

person’s knowledge 0r involvement, including the name, company, title, all addresses and all

telephone numbers 0f the person, and as much detail as possible about the person’s knowledge

and/or involvement.

RESPONSE: Gawker objects t0 this interrogatory as overly broad and unduly

burdensome in that it seeks the identification 0f “each person With knowledge” and “all facts”

related t0 that knowledge. Gawker further objects t0 this interrogatory as premature in that

discovery in this case has just begun, and this request potentially calls for, among other things,

the identity 0f persons known t0 Plaintiff but unknown t0 Gawker, as well as others the identity

of Whom Gawker has not yet discovered. Gawker further objects t0 this interrogatory t0 the

extent that it calls for information protected from disclosure by the attomey-client privilege and

attorney work-product doctrine. Subject to and Without waiving the foregoing objections, and



reserving its right t0 supplement its response at a later date, Gawker responds t0 this

Interrogatory as follows:

Name, Company,
Title

Address Knowledge/Involvement

Plaintiff Terry

Gene Bollea

professionally

known as “Hulk

Hogan”

c/o Harder Mirell & Abrams,
LLP
1801 Avenue 0f the Stars,

Suite 1120

Los Angeles, CA 90067

(424) 203-1600

Plaintiff has knowledge and information

about the allegations 0f Plaintiff s Amended
Complaint (“Complaint”); the events that

are depicted 0n the Excerpts and Video; the

circumstances in Which the Video was
recorded and, upon information and belief,

the recording 0f other Videos depicting

Plaintiff and defendant Heather Clem;
Plaintiff’s knowledge of the Video recording

system 0n which the Video was recorded at

Heather and Bubba the Love Sponge Clem’s

then-residence in 2006; Plaintiff s

knowledge 0f the existence 0f the Video
before the Gawker Story was published as

well as instances in Which its content and/or

0r its existence was shared with others

before the Gawker Story was published; any
prior efforts by Plaintiff t0 stop publication

or dissemination 0f the Video and/or reports

about its existence; Plaintiff” s statements

about the Video, the Gawker Story and/or

other reports about the Video; Plaintiff s

efforts t0 cultivate a public persona,

including without limitation as alleged in

the Complaint and in the affidavits he

submitted in the Lawsuit, as that term is

defined by Plaintiff s Interrogatories; the

extent to which Plaintiff” s actual conduct

corresponded t0 the public persona Plaintiff

attempted t0 cultivate, as well as public

statements Plaintiff made about such

conduct, including without limitation with

respect t0 his marriages, his marital

infidelities, his professional life, and his

interactions With his family; the alleged

value 0f Plaintiff’s name, likeness and

image at the time the Gawker Story was
published and since that time, including

Without limitation Plaintiff” s business

ventures; and Plaintiff” s alleged injuries,



including Without limitation any alleged

economic injury and/or alleged emotional

distress.

Defendant

Heather Clem
c/o The Barry A. Cohen Law
Group
Fifth Third Center

201 East Kennedy Blvd.

Suite 1000

Tampa, FL 22602

(813) 225-1655

Defendant Heather Clem has knowledge and

information about the events that are

depicted 0n the Excerpts and Video; the

circumstances in Which the Video was
recorded and, upon information and belief,

the recording 0f other Videos depicting

Plaintiff (and/or others) and Defendant

Clem; and the Video recording system 011

which the Video was recorded at her then-

residence in 2006; the existence of the

Video before the Gawker Story was
published as well as instances in Which its

content and/or 0r its existence was shared

With others before the Gawker Story was
published; and any prior efforts by Plaintiff

0r Defendant Heather Clem t0 stop

publication 0r dissemination 0f the Video

and/or reports about its existence, including

as part 0f the divorce proceedings between

Defendant Heather Clem and Bubba the

Love Sponge Clem.

Linda Bollea (aka

Linda Hogan)

Currently unknown This Witness, Plaintiff” s former Wife, has

knowledge and information about Plaintiff s

efforts t0 cultivate a public persona,

including without limitation as alleged in

the Complaint and in the affidavits he

submitted in the Lawsuit, as that term is

defined by Plaintiff” s Interrogatories; the

extent t0 Which Plaintiff” s actual conduct

corresponded t0 the public persona Plaintiff

attempted t0 cultivate, as well as public

statements Plaintiff made about such

conduct, including without limitation with

respect to his marriage, his marital

infidelities, his professional life, and his

interactions With his family; and Plaintiff s

alleged injuries, including without limitation

any alleged economic injury and/or alleged

emotional distress.

Jennifer

McDaniel Bollea

(aka Jennifer

Hogan)

Currently unknown This witness, Plaintiff” s current Wife, has

knowledge and information about Plaintiff s

efforts t0 cultivate a public persona,

including without limitation as alleged in



the Complaint and in the affidavits he

submitted in the Lawsuit, as that term is

defined by Plaintiff” s Interrogatories; the

extent t0 Which Plaintiff” s actual conduct

corresponded t0 the public persona Plaintiff

attempted t0 cultivate, as well as statements

Plaintiff made about such conduct,

including without limitation with respect t0

his marriage, his marital infidelities, his

professional life, and his interactions With

his family; Plaintiffs alleged injuries,

including without limitation any alleged

economic injury and/or alleged emotional

distress.

Bubba the Love
Sponge Clem (aka

Todd Clem)

Currently unknown This witness, the former husband 0f

Defendant Heather Clem, has knowledge
and information about the events that are

depicted 0n the Excerpts and Video; the

circumstances in Which the Video was
recorded and, upon information and belief,

the recording 0f other Videos depicting

defendant Heather Clem, including with

Plaintiff; the Video recording system 0n

which the Video was recorded at his then-

residence in 2006; Plaintiff s knowledge of

the Video recording system 0n which the

Video was recorded; Plaintiff’s knowledge
of the existence 0f the Video before the

Gawker Story was published as well as

instances in Which its content and/or or its

existence was shared with others before the

Gawker Story was published; any prior

efforts by Plaintiff t0 stop publication 0r

dissemination 0f the Video and/or reports

about its existence; Plaintiff” s statements

about the Video, the Gawker Story and/or

other reports about the Video; Bubba the

Love Sponge Clem’s statements about the

Video, the Gawker Story and/or other

reports about the Video, including without

limitation his own comments that Plaintiff

knew that he was being recorded having sex

With Heather Clem and that he participated

in the dissemination 0f the Video; and the

lawsuit between himself and Plaintiff, and

the settlement thereof (including Without



limitation the purported assignment to

Plaintiff 0f his alleged copyright interest in

the Video). (See also Gawker’s Response to

Interrogatory N0. 8.)

Albert James
(“A.J.”) Daulerio,

Former Editor,

Gawker.com

156 Hope Street

Brooklyn, NY 11211

Gawker incorporates by reference its

Response to Plaintiff s Interrogatory N0. 5.

Kate Bennett,

Former Video

Editor,

Gawker.com

218 S. 3rd Street

Brooklyn, NY 11211

Gawker incorporates by reference its

Response to Plaintiff s Interrogatory N0. 5.

Nick Denton, c/o Gawker Media, LLC Scott Kidder (see below) discussed With

President, Gawker 210 Elizabeth Street Nick Denton the publication 0f the Excerpts

Media, LLC New York, New York 10012 from the Video.

(212) 655-9524

Scott Kidder, c/o Gawker Media, LLC A.J. Daulerio discussed With this Witness the

Vice President of 210 Elizabeth Street publication 0f the Excerpts from the Video.

Operations, New York, New York 10012

Gawker Media, (212) 655-9524

LLC
Leah Beckmann, c/o Gawker Media, LLC This Witness, who was then an editorial

Assistant 210 Elizabeth Street assistant, copy edited the Gawker Story. In

Managing Editor, New York, New York 10012 addition, she reviewed the Video When it

Gawker.com (212) 655-9524 arrived at Gawker.

Emma 254 Vanderbilt, Suite 2R This Witness, who was then Gawker’s

Carmichael, Brooklyn, NY 11205 Managing Editor, edited the Gawker Story.

Editor-In-Chief, In addition, she reviewed the Video When it

The Hairpin arrived at Gawker and discussed the Gawker
Story with AJ. Daulerio.

Diane Schwartz,

Director of

Account Services,

c/o Gawker Media, LLC
2 1 0 Elizabeth Street

New York, New York 10012

This witness is knowledgeable about the

fact that Gawker did not post any
advertisements 0n the Webpage and

Gawker Media (212) 655—9524 therefore derived no revenue directly from

publication 0f the Webpage and/or the

Excerpts.

Tony Burton Don Buchwald & Gawker incorporates by reference its

Associates, Inc.

10 East 44th Street 4th Floor

New York, NY 1001 7

(212) 634-8384

Response to Plaintiff” s Interrogatory N0. 5.

Mike “Cowhead”

Calta,

WHPT-FM

WHPT—FM
1 1300 4th Street North

Suite 300

Saint Petersburg, FL 33716

(727) 579—2000

Gawker incorporates by reference its

Response to Plaintiff s Interrogatory N0. 5.



Pursuant to Florida Rule 1.340(0), Gawker further refers Plaintiff t0 the documents being

produced in response t0 Plaintiff s Requests for Production 0f Documents, including without

limitation persons identified therein.

INTERROGATORY NO. 3: State all facts regarding the web traffic, including the

number of page Views and unique Viewers (first time Visitors), of the Webpage since it was

posted 0n 0r about October 4, 2012.

RESPONSE: Gawker objects t0 this Interrogatory because it is overly broad and unduly

burdensome in that it seeks “all facts” concerning the web traffic for the Webpage. Subject t0

and Without waiving the foregoing objection, Gawker responds t0 this interrogatory as follows:

Pursuant t0 Florida Rule 1.340(c), Gawker refers Plaintiff to its response t0 Plaintiff’s Document

Request No. 13 and the documents to be produced in connection therewith.

INTERROGATORY NO. 4: State all facts regarding the advertising revenue received

by Gawker for advertisements on the Webpage, including Without limitation the total advertising

revenue received and the cost per impression 0f each advertisement, from the date 0f posting 0n

0r about October 4, 2012.

RESPONSE: Gawker did not post any advertising 0n the Webpage, and thus did not

receive any revenue in connection With advertising 0n the Webpage.

INTERROGATORY NO. 5: State all facts regarding the making, editing, subtitling,

dissemination, transmission, distribution, publication, sale and/or offering for sale 0f the Video,

including without limitation, the name, company, title, all addresses and all telephone numbers

0f each person Who was involved in such activities, and the specific involvement that each such

person had in connection With such activities.



RESPONSE: Gawker objects to this Interrogatory on the grounds that it is overly broad

and unduly burdensome (calling for “all facts” 0n some nine separate topics) and that it seeks

information protected by the attomey-client privilege and attorney work product doctrine.

Subject to and Without waiving the foregoing objections, Gawker responds t0 this Interrogatory

as follows, addressing both the Excerpts and the Video (even though the interrogatory is limited

to the Video):

1. “Making”: Gawker did not make the Video and has no personal knowledge about its

creation.

“Editing”: Gawker did not edit the Video and has n0 personal knowledge about

whether and to What extent the Video was edited prior t0 its receipt by Gawker. At

Gawker, between approximately September 27, 2012, and October 4, 2012, the Video

was edited from roughly 30 minutes in length to approximately three minutes and

then further edited to one minute and 41 seconds to become the Excerpts. The Video

was edited by Kate Bennert, pursuant t0 directions from A.J. Daulerio. The editing 0f

the Video was deliberately designed t0 create Excerpts that would show only enough

sexual activity t0 establish t0 readers that the Video from Which the Excerpts were

derived was a sex tape and t0 otherwise include only conversation.

“Subtitling”: The Video was not subtitled by Gawker. After receipt 0f the Video, the

Excerpts were subtitled by Kate Bennert at the direction 0f AJ. Daulerio.

“Dissemination”: The Video was not disseminated by Gawker. On or about

October 4, 2012, the Excerpts were “disseminated” by Gawker in connection With the

Gawker Story in the sense that they were posted at www.gawker.c0m. The Excerpts



were removed from www.gawker.c0m 0n or about April 25, 2012, pursuant t0 a

temporary injunction issued by Judge Pamela A.M. Campbell in this action.

. “Transmission”: The Video was not transmitted by Gawker. A DVD 0f the Video

was transmitted to Gawker by an unknown person sometime between September 27,

2012, and October 2, 2012. On 0r about September 27, 2012, AJ. Daulerio was

contacted by Tony Burton, an agent With Don Buchwald & Associates, Inc. Burton

advised that a client had contacted him to obtain a suitable address to send a

“significant DVD” anonymously. A package containing the DVD was thereafter sent

to Mr. Daulerio’s attention at Gawker. Although the package contained n0 return

address, Gawker does not believe the Video was sent to Gawker by Mr. Burton.

Although Gawker did not know this information at the time, Gawker has

subsequently learned that Mr. Burton’s client, described above, was Mike “Cowhead”

Calta, an on-air radio personality at radio station WHPT in Tampa/St. Petersburg,

who Gawker understands was obtaining the address for an anonymous caller t0 the

station. Gawker also does not believe the Video was sent t0 Gawker by Mr. Calta.

On 0r about October 4, 2012, the Excerpts were “transmitted” by Gawker in

connection With the Gawker Story in the sense that they were posted 0n

www.gawker.c0m. The Excerpts were removed from www.gawker.com 0n 0r about

April 25, 2012 pursuant t0 a temporary injunction issued by Judge Pamela A.M.

Campbell in this action.



6. “Distribution”: The Video was not distributed by Gawker. Other than as set forth in

subparagraphs 4 and 5 0f this Response t0 Plaintiff’s Interrogatory No. 5, the

Excerpts were not distributed by Gawker.

7. “Publication”: The Video was not published by Gawker. On or about October 4,

2012, the Excerpts were “published” by Gawker in connection with the Gawker Story

in the sense that they were posted on www.gawker.com. The Excerpts were removed

from www.gawker.com 0n 0r about April 25, 2012 pursuant to a temporary

injunction issued by Judge Pamela A.M. Campbell in this action.

8. “Sale”: Neither the Video nor the Excerpts were sold to 0r by Gawker.

9. “Offering for Sale”: Neither the Video nor the Excerpts were offered for sale t0 0r by

Gawker.

Pursuant t0 Florida Rule 1.340(c), Gawker refers Plaintiff to Gawker’s Responses t0 Plaintiff’s

Document Request Nos. 2, 3, 8, 9, 10, and 11 and the documents t0 be produced in connection

therewith, Which in some instances Will be produced pursuant to an Agreed Protective Order

once such order is entered by the Court.

The contact information for the persons identified in Gawker’s Response t0 this

Interrogatory is provided in Gawker’s Response t0 Plaintiff’s Interrogatory N0. 2.

INTERROGATORY NO. 6: State all facts regarding your acquisition of the Video

including, Without limitation, the date you acquired it, the identity 0f the person(s) from Whom

you acquired it (including each such person’s name, company, title, and all contact information

(addresses, telephone numbers, email addresses, etc.)), the consideration that you paid for the

10



Video, the terms of any agreements relating t0 your acquisition 0f the Video, and all

communications that constitute, refer 0r relate t0 your acquisition 0f the Video.

RESPONSE: Gawker objects to this Interrogatory on the grounds that it is overly broad

and unduly burdensome (calling for “all facts” 0n some five separate topics) and that it seeks

information protected by the attomey-client privilege and attorney work product doctrine.

Subject to and Without waiving the foregoing objections, Gawker responds t0 this Interrogatory

as follows:

1. Gawker believes that it received the Video between September 27, 2012 and

October 2, 20 1 2.

2. A DVD 0f the Video was transmitted to Gawker by an unknown person. See

Gawker’s Response to Plaintiff” s Interrogatory N0. 5 above.

3. Gawker did not pay any consideration for the Video.

4. Gawker did not enter into any agreement concerning its receipt of the Video.

5. With respect t0 communications concerning the acquisition 0f the Video, Gawker

refers to its Response t0 Plaintiff s Interrogatory N0. 5 above.

Pursuant t0 Florida Rule 1.340(c), Gawker refers Plaintiff to Gawker’s Responses t0

Plaintiff s Document Request Nos. 3, 10, and 85, and the documents to be produced in

connection therewith, pursuant t0 an Agreed Protective Order once such order is entered by the

Court.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7: State all facts that support your contention that the content

0f the Webpage, including the excerpts of the Video, quotations from the Video, and descriptions

of the participants in the Video, are matters 0f legitimate public concern.

11



RESPONSE: Gawker objects t0 this Interrogatory as premature in that discovery in this

case has just begun. Gawker further objects t0 this Interrogatory overly broad and burdensome

in that it seeks the identification of “all facts” related t0 Gawker’s contention that the Gawker

Story and Excerpts involved a matter 0f public concern, Which by definition includes (a) facts

related t0 Plaintiff” s efforts t0 cultivate a public persona, including Without limitation as alleged

in the Complaint and in the declarations he submitted in the Lawsuit, as that term is defined by

Plaintiff s Interrogatories; (b) the extent t0 Which Plaintiff’s actual conduct corresponded t0 the

public persona Plaintiff attempted to cultivate, as well as public statements Plaintiff made about

such conduct, including Without limitation with respect to his marriages, his marital infidelities,

his professional life, and his interactions with his family; (c) the public’s interest in celebrities’

romantic and sex lives generally (as well as Hogan’s specifically); and (d) the ongoing public

discussion 0f the Video and its contents at the time the Gawker Story and Excerpts were

published. Gawker further obj ects on the grounds that Whether a publication involves a matter 0f

public concern is a legal determination, not a factual question susceptible t0 discovery. Subject

t0 and without waiving the foregoing objections, and reserving its right to supplement its

Response at a later date, Gawker states that the content of the Gawker Story, including without

limitation the Excerpts, involves a matter 0f legitimate public concern because:

1. Hulk Hogan is a well-known public figure and celebrity who “has devoted a

tremendous amount 0f his time and effort t0 developing his career as a professional

champion wrestler, motion picture actor, and television personality.” First Amended

Compl. W 32, 77; Affidavit ofT. Bollea (“Bollea Aff.”), dated April 18, 2013. In

addition, as Hogan himself described it, he has “spent considerable time and effort

developing [his] brand” for purposes of acting as a celebrity pitch-man. Bollea Aff.
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1]
4. His “name and image have been used” for, inter alia, “a blender known as the

Hulk Hogan Thunder Mixer, an indoor grill known as The Hulk Hogan Ultimate

Grill, . . . an energy drink known as Hogan Energy Drink, [and] a line 0f

microwavable hamburgers, cheeseburgers, and chicken sandwiches . . . called

‘Hulkster Burgers.’” Id.

. At the time the extra-marital sexual affair depicted on the Video took place, Hogan

was the star of the popular VH—l “reality” television series Hogan Knows Best, in

which he presented himself to the public as a traditional 19SOS—style father and a

devoted family man — and not the sort 0f person Who, while married, has sex With the

wife of his best friend With his best friend’s blessing.

. In 2009, Hogan published his autobiography, titled My Life Outside the Ring, in

which, among other things, he:

a) repeatedly and publicly discussed his conduct during his marriage t0 Linda Bollea

(aka Linda Hogan), and, in particular, his marital fidelity and his sex life,

including Without limitation by

i. criticizing her for suspecting him 0f repeatedly being unfaithful during

their marriage and stating, in that regard, “It never made any sense to me.

I’m just not the cheating kind”;

ii. nevertheless providing a detailed description 0f an affair he had With

Christiane Plante in roughly 2007, admitting that he and Ms. Plante had

sexual relations multiple times over several months; and

13



iii. conceding that his sexual affair With Ms. Plante “became national news”

When it was made public.

b) stated about his 2007 affair, “I had never done anything like this in twenty—two

years 0f marriage” even though:

39
i. Hogan was, as he describes in his book, sued in 1994 for “sexual assault

in Minnesota by a woman named Kate Kennedy, a lawsuit he settled (see

also paragraph 4 of this Response below);

ii. the Video shows him having sexual relations With Heather Clem in 2006;

iii. Hogan subsequently stated in an audio interview that he had no idea Who

the woman in the Video was because he had sex With a lot 0f women

during that period, adding, “During that time, I don’t even remember

people’s names, much less girls.” See Hulk Hogan: [Have N0 Idea Who

My Sex Tape Partner Is, http://www.tmz.c0m/2012/03/07/hu1k—hogan—sex-

tape-partner-tmz-Iive/.

c) repeatedly discussed his efforts t0 cultivate and maintain his public persona as “a

real hero,” despite its variance from his actual conduct, including by

i. hiding his recreational drug use from the public,

ii. publicly lying about his use 0f steroids t0 develop the physique he publicly

claimed was attributable solely to hard work, Vitamins and prayer, and
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iii. misrepresenting the state 0f his marriage and family life 0n his reality

television show.

4. In 201 1, Hogan’s former Wife, Linda Bollea (aka Linda Hogan), published an

autobiography, titled Wrestling the Hulk, in Which a significant theme is Plaintiff s

marital infidelity during their marriage. In that book, she states, among other things,

that:

a)

b)

d)

Hulk Hogan, had not been “honest in our marriage”;

Hulk Hogan admitted t0 her that he had extra—marital relations With Kate

Kennedy, the woman Who sued him for “sexual battery” (see paragraph 3 0f this

Response above), but nevertheless told Linda Hogan that he “needed his wife to

stand strongly by his side” because “[h]e had a lot riding on his good name and

image”;

During the last season of Hogan Knows Best (see paragraph 2 0f this Response

above), Linda Hogan was certain that her husband, Hulk Hogan, was living a

“double life” and carrying on an affair;

Hulk Hogan had an affair With Christian Plante (see paragraph 3 of this Response

above), Which Linda Hogan found out through her daughter, Brooke.

Linda Hogan believes Hulk Hogan’s relationship With his current Wife, Jennifer

McDaniel Bollea, began while “he was still married t0 [Linda], and [she] was still

trying t0 keep our marriage together.”
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5. In March 2012, well prior to publication 0f the Gawker Story and the Excerpts, the

Video was being “shopped,” and Hogan publicly claimed at the time that he had been

set up in that Video. See, e.g.:

a)

b)

d)

Hulk Hogan Sex Tape Being Shopped, http://Www.tmz.com/2012/03/07/hu1k-

h0gan-sex-tape/;

Hulk Hogan ’s Attorney Issues Sex Tape Warning,

http://content.usat0day.com/communities/gameon/post/ZO12/03/hu1k-h0gans—

attorney—issues—sex—tape—warning/ 1
;

Hulk Hogan: I’m the Victim in a Sex Tape Setup,

http://Www.tmz.com/20 1 2/03/07/hulk-h0gan-i-had-n0-idea-sex-was—being-

filmed/;

Hulk Hogan Sex Tape: Shop 1t At Your Own Risk,

http://www.eonline.com/news/29947O/hulk-hogan-seX-tape-shop—it-at-your—

own-risk;

Hulk Hogan Sex Tape Being Shopped Around: Report,

http://www.nyp0st.com/p/pagesix/hulk_hogan_sex_tape_rep0rt_DD9 1ubes9
Ux006zEQqJ20;

Report: A Hulk Hogan Sex Tape IS Out There,

http://www.vh1 .com/celebrity/ZO 1 2-03-07/rep0rt-a-hu1k-h0gan-sex—tape—is—in—

existence/.

6. In April 2012, well prior t0 publication 0f the Gawker Story and the Excerpts,

photographs from the Video were posted 0n other Internet websites, some 0f which

suggested that the woman in the Video was Ms. Clem, the then-Wife 0f Hogan’s best

friend (at least at the time), Bubba the Love Sponge Clem, himself a nationally

known radio personality. See, e.g.:

a)

b)

WWE.‘ Hulk Hogan Sex Tape Images Leaked Online,

http://www.inflexwetrust.com/2012/04/23/photos-nst-wwe-hulk-h0gan-sex-

tape—images—leaked-online/;

Exclusive: Hulk Hogan Sex Tape, TheDirty.c0m (April 26, 2012); Exclusive:

Hulk Hogan Sex Tape, TheDirty.com (April 19, 2012).

7. Hogan publicly responded t0 these postings. See, e.g.:
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8.

10.

11.

a) Take My Naked Ass Oflthe Internet, http://www.tmz.c0m/2012/04/26/hulk-

hogan—seX-tape-pictures/;

b) Hulk Hogan ’s Attorney Issues Sex Tape Warning,

http://content.usat0day.com/communities/gameon/post/ZO12/03/hu1k—hogans-

attorney-issues-sex-tape-warning/ 1
;

c) Hulk Hogan: I’m the Victim in a Sex Tape Setup,

http://Www.tmz.c0m/20 1 2/03/07/hulk—hogan—i-had-no-idea-sex-was—being-

filmed/;

d) Hulk Hogan Sex Tape: Shop ItAt Your Own Risk,

http://www.eonline.com/news/299470/hulk-hogan-sex-tape-sh0p—it-at—your-

own-risk.

In that same time frame, and well prior t0 publication 0f the Gawker Story and the

Excerpts, Hogan provided an audio interview and admitted that he had n0 idea who

the woman in the Video was because he had sex with a lot 0f women during that

period, adding, “During that time, I don’t even remember people’s names, much less

girls.” See Hulk Hogan: [Have N0 Idea W110 My Sex Tape Partner IS,

http://www.tmz.com/2012/03/07/hu1k-h0gan-sex-tape-partner-tmz-1ive/.

The text 0n the Gawker Story provides commentary 0n the public’s fascination with

celebrities’ sex lives and attempts t0 capture both the disappointment and satisfaction

0f knowing that “celebrity sex” is often ordinary.

The general phenomenon 0f celebrity sex tapes, their possible use t0 promote the

careers 0f those depicted in them and their demonstration that celebrities d0 not

always act consistently with the public imag€ they try to cultivate, is a topic that is the

subj ect 0f frequent public commentary.

The events discussed in the Gawker Story were subject t0 considerable public and

media discussion following its publication, including by Hogan himself. Hogan
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12.

13.

14.

discussed the Video and the underlying extra-marital sexual encounter 0n such widely

Viewed, or listened to, forums as the Today Show

(http://WWW.youtube.com/Watch?V=4thN46UuHI) and the Howard Stern Show

(http://Www.youtube.c0m/watch?v=IWPQRPHTMPA). See also, e.g., Hulk Hogan:

Yes, 1 Banged Bubba ’s Wife, http://WWW.tmz.c0m/2012/ 10/09/hulk-hogan-bubba-the-

love-sponge-radio—howard-stern/.

The public commentary that followed the publication 0f the Gawker Story included

statements by Bubba the Love Sponge Clem that Hogan himself had played a part in

the release of the Video. See also Gawker’s Response t0 Plaintiff s Interrogatory

No. 8 at w 2—4.

After Hogan sued Gawker Media in an earlier case in federal court, the federal judge

held that “Plaintiff s public persona, including the publicity he and his family derived

from a television reality show detailing their personal life, his own book describing an

affair he had during his marriage, prior reports by other parties 0f the existence and

content 0f the Video, and Plaintiff’s own discussion 0f issues relating t0 his marriage,

sex life, and the Video all demonstrate that the Video is a subj ect of general interest

and concern t0 the community.” See Bollea v. Gawker Media, LLC, et al., No. 8: 12-

cv-02348-T—27TBM, 2012 WL 5509624 (MD. Fla. NOV. 14, 2012), appeal

dismissed) N0. 12-15959 (1 1th Cir. Jan. 3, 2013).

In a second, published opinion, the federal judge again reiterated that: “Plaintiff s

public persona, including the publicity he and his family derived from a television

reality show detailing their personal life, his own book describing an affair he had
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15.

16.

during his marriage, prior reports by other parties 0f the existence and content of the

Video, and Plaintiff s own discussion 0f issues relating to his marriage, sex life, and

the Video all demonstrate that the Video is a subject 0f general interest and concern

t0 the community.” See Bollea v. Gawker Media, LLC, 913 F. Supp. 2d 1325, 2012

WL 7005357, at *2 n.3 (MD. Fla. 2012) (“Bollea 11”).

The federal judge further addressed his conclusion that the Gawker Story and the

Excerpts were a matter 0f public concern, ruling that “Gawker . . . posted an edited

excerpt of the Video together with nearly three pages of commentary and editorial

describing and discussing the Video in a manner designed t0 comment on the public’s

fascination With celebrity sex in general, and more specifically [Hogan’s] status as a

‘Real Life American Hero to many,’ as well as the controversy surrounding the

allegedly surreptitious taping 0f sexual relations between Plaintiff and the then Wife

of his best friend — a fact that was previously reported by other sources and was

already the subj ect of substantial discussion by numerous media outlets.” Bollea II,

2012 WL 7005357, at *2.

The federal judge also recognized that the purpose of the Gawker Story and the

Excerpts were to comment 0n Hogan, his public persona, and the public’s fascination

with celebrities (including their sex lives), rather than simply t0 publish the whole 30

minute Video in an unedited form Without any reporting 0r commentary; thus, the

judge found that Gawker “did not simply post the entire Video — 0r substantial

portions thereof, but rather posted a carefully edited excerpt consisting of less than

two minutes 0f the thirty minute Video 0f which less than ten seconds depicted

explicit sexual activity.” Bollea II, 2012 WL 7005357, at *4 n.6.
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Pursuant to Florida Rule 1.340(0), Gawker also refers Plaintiff t0 its Response t0 Plaintiff” s

Document Request No. 56 and the documents t0 be produced in connection therewith.

INTERROGATORY NO. 8: State all facts that support your contention (if it is your

contention) that the Plaintiff knew that he was being recorded at the time 0f the recording 0f the

Video, including the identity 0f all Persons with knowledge of such facts, all details regarding all

knowledge 0f such person, and the identity 0f all documents relating t0 such facts.

RESPONSE: Gawker objects to this Interrogatory as overly broad and unduly

burdensome in that it seeks the identification 0f “all facts” (on multiple topics) related t0 a matter

within Plaintiff’s knowledge, and premature in that discovery in this case has just begun.

Subject to and Without waiving the foregoing objections, and reserving its right t0 supplement its

Response at a later date, Gawker responds to this Interrogatory as follows:

1. It was Widely known that the Clems had cameras in every room in their house.

Indeed, in an interview 0n the Howard Stern radio program, Bubba the Love Sponge

Clem stated that Hogan knew that Mr. Clem and his wife, Heather Clem, had Video

surveillance cameras constantly recording throughout their home since Hogan had

previously lived With them during a three month period. During the interview, Mr.

Stern agreed that all of the Clems’ friends knew that everything that happened in that

house was recorded. See http://WWW.youtube.com/watch?v=IWPQRPHTMPA at

4:35-5:14 and 19:00-19: 10; see also Hulk Who? Bubba the Love Sponge’s Wife Made

Sex Tapes With Other Celebrities, Claims Source,

http://radaronline.com/exclusives/20 1 2/ 1 O/hulk-hogan-sex-tape-partner-bubba—10ve—

sponge—wife-other-celebrities/ (noting that the Clems were “known for taping

Heather’s sexcapades”). Because it was Widely known that the Clems had constant
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Video recording in operation, and because Hogan would n0 doubt have known that

after living there for three months, he reasonably would have known he was being

recorded.

. Bubba the Love Sponge Clem told his radio audience that his ex-best friend Hogan

was in 0n the sex tape’s release from the beginning, that Hogan “was in 0n the stunt,”

7”and that he is “‘the ultimate, lying showman, adding “‘You can’t play the Victim

like that.” See, e.g.:

a) Bubba the Love Sponge Slams Hulk Hogan ’S Sex-Tape Lawsuit, Blasts

Wrestler as “Ultimate, Lying Showman ”

http://www.eonline.com/news/354384/bubba-the-Iove—sp0nge-slams—hulk—

hogan-s-sex-tape-Iawsuit-blasts-Wrestler-as-ultimate-lying-showman;

b) Bubba the Love Sponge: Hulk Hogan May Have Leaked Sex Tape,

http://Www.tmz.com/20 1 2/ 1 0/ 1 6/bubba—the-love—sponge—hulk-hogan-may-

have-leaked-sex-tape/.

This further suggests that Hogan knew that he was being recorded at the time the

Video was created.

. Radar Online quoted a source stating that “Hulk’s ‘surprise’ at the tape being leaked

is a ruse and that he’s known about it for years and even had the ability to stop the

sale last year,” adding, “‘Hulk acting all shocked at the release of the tape is crap.’”

See http ://WWW.radaronline.com/exclusives/ZO 1 2/ 1 O/hqu-hogan-seX-tape-leaked-

disgruntled—former-bubba—love-sponge-employee. This further suggests that Hogan

knew that he was being recorded at the time the Video was created.
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4. The Tampa Bay Times reported that Bubba the Love Sponge Clem called Hogan a

“‘hypocritical fraud’” and “accused Hogan 0f trying t0 save his public image and

endorsements by trying t0 appear like the biggest Victim.” See Eric Deggans, Bubba

the Love Sponge Calls Hulk Hogan a “Hypocritical Fraud ”
Over Sex Tape Lawsuit,

The Tampa Bay Times, Oct. 16, 2012. This further suggests that Hogan knew that he

was being recorded at the time the Video was created.

Pursuant to Florida Rule 1.340(0), Gawker also refers Plaintiff t0 its Response t0 Plaintiff s

Document Request No. 59 and the documents t0 be produced in connection therewith.

The contact information for the persons identified in Gawker’s Response t0 this

Interrogatory is provided in Gawker’s Response t0 Plaintiff” s Interrogatory N0. 2.

INTERROGATORY NO. 9: State all facts that support your contention (if it is your

contention) that the Plaintiff ever consented t0 the public dissemination 0f the Video, 0r any

portion of it, 0r any content relating thereto, including the identity 0f all persons With knowledge

of such facts, all details regarding all knowledge of each such person, and the identity 0f all

documents relating t0 such facts.

RESPONSE: Gawker obj ects t0 this Interrogatory as overly broad and unduly

burdensome in that it seeks the identification 0f “all facts” (0n multiple topics) related t0 a matter

Within Plaintiff’s knowledge, and premature as discovery in this case has just begun. Subject t0

and Without waiving the foregoing objections, and reserving its right t0 supplement its Response

to this Interrogatory at a later date, Gawker responds to this Interrogatory by incorporating by

reference Gawker’s Response to Plaintiff” s Interrogatory N0. 8.

INTERROGATORY NO. 10: For each response t0 the Requests for Admission

propounded concurrently by Plaintiff that is other an unqualified admission, state all facts,
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identify all documents, and identify all persons with knowledge 0f facts that support your

response.

RESPONSE: Gawker objects to this Interrogatory on the grounds it contains 66

subparts, three for each of the twenty—two (22) Requests for Admission. Adding these subparts

t0 the other interrogatories and sub-parts above places Plaintiff well over the limit 0f

interrogatories he may propound. See Fla. Rule 1.340(a) (“interrogatories shall not exceed 30,

including all subparts”). Gawker has nevertheless responded, but now considers Plaintiff t0 have

met (and exceeded) those limits. Subject t0 and Without waiving the foregoing objection,

Gawker responds t0 this Interrogatory as follows:

RFA 1 Other than objecting t0 the description of the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 2 Other than objecting t0 the description of the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 3 Other than objecting t0 the description of the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 4 Gawker incorporates by reference its Response to Plaintiff” s Interrogatory N0. 8.

RFA 5 Other than objecting to the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 6 Gawker incorporates by reference its Response to Plaintiff s Interrogatory N0. 8.

RFA 7 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 8 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.
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RFA 9 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 10 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 1 1 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 12 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 13 Gawker incorporates by reference its Response to Plaintiff s Interrogatory N0. 7.

RFA 14 Gawker incorporates by reference its Response to Plaintiff‘s Interrogatory N0. 7.

Gawker has never been 0f the View that publication of a brief Video (including just

nine seconds 0f actual sex) about Hulk Hogan — a public figure with a television

reality show, Who wrote a book detailing his infidelity, and Who spoke frequently

about sex and relationship issues — would cause him legally cognizable emotional

distress.

RFA 15 Gawker admitted that the Webpage had the second-most page Views of any post 0n

gawker.com in 2012 according t0 data from Google Analytics and from Gawker’s

internal statistics, baS€d 0n their respective definitions of “page Views.”

RFA 16 Gawker denied this Request based on the data produced in response t0 Plaintiff s

Document Request N0. 13.

RFA 17 Gawker incorporates by reference its Response to Plaintiff s Interrogatory N0. 4.

RFA 18 Gawker incorporates by reference its Response to Plaintiff‘s Interrogatory N0. 4.

RFA 19 This Request was denied for the reasons stated in Gawker’s response t0 it.
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RFA 20 This Request was denied for the reasons stated in Gawker’s response t0 it.

RFA 21 This Request was denied for the reasons stated in Gawker’s response t0 it.

RFA 22 Gawker incorporates by reference its Response t0 Plaintiff” s Interrogatory N0. 6.

Dated: July 25, 2013

THOMAS & LOCICERO PL

By: /s/ Gregg D. Thomas
Gregg D. Thomas
Florida Bar No.2 22391 3

Rachel E. Fugate

Florida Bar N0.: 0144029
601 South Boulevard

P.O. Box 2602 (33601)

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone: (813) 984-3060

Facsimile: (813) 984—3070

gthomas@tlolawfirm.com
rfugate@tlolawfirm.com

and

Seth D. Berlin

Pro Hac Vice Number: 103440

Paul J. Safier

Pro Hac Vice Number: 103437

LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ, LLP
1899 L Street, NW, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036
Telephone: (202) 508-1 122

Facsimile: (202) 861-9888

sberlin@lskslaw.com

psafier@1skslaw.com

Counselfor Defendant Gawker Media, LLC
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W
I, Scott Kidder, am the Vice President 0f Operations at Gawker Media, LLC (“Gawker”).

I am authorized to submit this verification 0n Gawker’s behalf in connection With Defendant

Gawker Media LLC’S Responses t0 Plaintiff“ s First Set 0f Interrogatories. I have read the

foragoing rasponses and Objections and vsrify mat the facts set forth therein are true and correct

t0 the best 0f my the knowledge, inflammation, and belief.

/‘
Scott wag

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK

The foregoing Verification 0f Scan Kidder was SWORM TO AND SUBSCRIBED

bcfare me this 25th day 0f July 2013.

Notary Public, State 0f New York

(Print, type, 0r stamp Commissioned
name ofNotaI'y Public)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that 0n this 25th day 0f July 2013, I caused a true and correct copy

0f the foregoing t0 be served by email upon the following counsel 0f record:

Kenneth G. Turkel, Esq. David Houston, Esq.

k1urkCIKQZBa'OCuva.com Law Office 0f David Houston

Christina K. Ramirez, Esq. dhoustonfégihoustonat]awcom

cramircflqua'0Cwa.com 432 Court Street

Bajo Cuva Cohen & Turkel, PA. Reno, NV 89501

100 N. Tampa Street, Suite 1900 Tel: (775) 786-4188

Tampa, FL 33602
Tel: (813) 443-2199

Fax: (813) 443—2193

Charles J. Harder, Esq.

chat‘dcr iii} IMAfit‘mcom
Harder Mirell & Abrams LLP
1801 Avenue 0f the Stars, Suite 1120

Los Angeles, CA 90067
Tel: (424) 203-1600

Fax: (424) 203—1601

Attorneysfor Plaintifl

Barry A. Cohen, Esq.

bcohemaétam alawfirmxom
Michael W. Gaines

nmainesfééitam _ alzmfirmcom
Barry A. Cohen Law Group
201 East Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 1000

Tampa, FL 33602
Tel: (813) 225-1655

Fax: (813) 225-1921

Attorneysfor Defendant Heather Clem

/s/ Gregg D. Thomas
Attorney
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ALBERT JAMES DAULERIO Confidential Portion Included
BOLLEA vs. CLEM

September 30, 201 3
1

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE

SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

IN AND FOR PI NELLAS COUNTY, FLORI DA

Case N0. 12012447CI-011
_____________________________________

)

TERRY GENE BOLLEA professi onal 1 y
known as HULK HOGAN,

P1 ai nt i f f
,

vs.

HEATHER CLEM GAWGER NEDI A, LLC a/ k/ a

GAVKER NEDI A, GAV\KER NEDI A GROUP, INC.
a/ k/ a GAWKER NEDI A, GAWKER ENTERTAI NNENT,
LLC, GAVRKER TECHNOLOGY, LLC, GAV\KER SALES,
LLC, NI CK BENTON, A J . DAULERI O,

KATE BENNERT and BLOGW RE HUNGARY SZELLEM
ALKOTAST HASZNOSI TO KFT a/ k/ a GAVRKER NEDIA,

De f endant s .

_____________________________________
)

CONFI DENTI AL PORTI ON I NCLUDED

VI DEOTAPED DEPOSI TI ON OF

ALBERT J ARES DAULERI O

New York, New York

Mmday, September 30, 2013

Reported by:
Toni Allegrucci
JOB NO. 337256

@ESQUIRE 800.21 1.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSo/utions.com
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APPEARANCES:

HARDER M RELL & ABRAIVB, LLP

Attorneys for Plaintiff

1801 Avenue of the Stars Ste. 1120

Los Angeles, California 90067

BY: DOUGLAS E. M RELL, ESQ.

(424) 203-1603

dnirell@nnfirmcom

LEVINE SULLI VAN KOCH & SCHULZ, LLP

Attorneys for Defendants

1899 L Street Ste. 200

Wshington, D.C. 20036

BY: SETH D. BERLIN, ESQ.

(202) 508-1122

sberlin@skslaw. com

BY: ALIAL. SMTH, ESQ.

asnith@skslaw com

ALSO PRESENT:

ANDREWRITCHIE, Vldeographer

HEATHER L. DIETRICK, Counsel, Gawker deia

QESQUIRE 800.211.0530 (3376)
EsquireSo/utions.com



OQOOVONUIAUJNp—A

NNNNNNr—‘r—‘r—‘v—‘u—Ar—Ar—Av—Ap—‘H

Ul-hUJNF—‘OOOOQOUI-bWNH

ALBERT JAMES DAULERIO Confidential Portion Included September 30, 2013
BOLLEA vs. CLEM 163

A.J. Daulerio

A. I have not.

Q. Db you have any understanding about

“hat nay have transpired “dth respect to

take-do“m notices that “ere sent t0 Akanai in

connection “dth the Hulk Ebgan sex tape Video

pursuant to the Ifigital hdllenniunlepyright

Act?

A. Eb.

Q. Db you have any recollection of

there being a period 0f tint during “hich the

Eblk Pbgan sex tape “as unavailable 0n

Gawker.confl

A. During “hat period of tint?

Q. Between its first posting and

Nbvenber the 7th 0f 2012?

A. Nb, I don't.

Q. Okay. So if you 100k at the second

sentence 0f the e-nail here, "upon first

receipt 0f this notice the Video in question

“as not available," you don't kn0“/“hat that

is a reference to?

A. I have no idea.

Q. Okay. Is there anyone other than

you Who “Drked on the Hulk Hbgan sex tape

QESQUIRE 800.211.0530 (3376)
EsquireSo/utions.com
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A.J. Daulerio

story other than the editing mmrk that mas

done “dth respect t0 the Video by

hfi. Bennert?

A. I believe there “as sonE copy

editing done by both Ennn Carmichael and

Leah Becknann.

Q. Leah, L—e-a-h, B-e-c-k-nra-n?

A. NLH, twb bk.

Q. And can you describe for n3 nDre

specifically “hat each of thenldid?

A. th exactly, but it's nDre kind of

grannatical errors than anything else.

Q. This “Duld have —- so they “Duld

have been editing your copy?

A. Yks.

Q. And did either hé. Chrnichael or

Bk. Becknnnn have any, play any role in

editing the excerpts 0r creating the excerpts

of the Video?

A. Ebt to Hy kn0“dedge.

Q. Okay. The only individuals “ho

“Drked 0n that were yourself and hfi. Bennert?

A. Yks.

Q. A11 right. If you could turn back

QESQUIRE 800.211.0530 (3376)
EsquireSo/utions.com
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CERTI F1 CATE
STATE 0F NEW YORK )

SS.

COUNTY’OF NEVVXKXHi )

I, Toni Allegrucci, a Bbtary Public

“dthin and for the State 0f bb“IYbrk, d0

hereby certify:

That ALBERT JANES DAULERICL the

mdtness “hose deposition is hereinbefore

set forth, “as duly s“©rn by HE and that

such deposition is a true record of the

testinnny given by the “fitness.

I further certify that I anlnot

related t0 any 0f the parties t0 this

action by blood or marriage, and that I

an1in n0 “fly interested in the outconB

0f this nutter.

IbiVHT$ESS “HEREOF, I have hereunto

set Hy hand this 9th day 0f Cbtober, 2013.
. O(4me

TONI ALLEGRUCCI

QESQUIRE 800.211.0530 (3376)
EsquireSo/utions.com
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

TERRY GENE BOLLEA professionally

known as HULK HOGAN,

Plaintiff,

Case No.2 120 1 2447-CI—011

vs.

HEATHER CLEM; GAWKER MEDIA,
LLC aka GAWKER MEDIA; et 211.,

Defendants.

/

DEFENDANT A.J. DAULERIO’S RESPONSES
TO PLAINTIFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

Pursuant t0 Florida Rule 0f Civil Procedure 1.340, Defendant A.J. Daulerio hereby

provides these responses t0 Plaintiff’s First Set 0f Interrogatories dated November 1, 2013

(“Plaintiff s Interrogatories”).

DEFINITIONS

1. The “Video” means the Video and audio footage depicting Mr. Bollea that he

claims was made Without his consent in 0r about 2006 at issue in this lawsuit.

2. The “Gawker Story” means the story entitled “Even For a Minute, Watching Hulk

Hogan Have Sex 0n a Canopy Bed is Not Safe For Work, But Watch It Anyway” published 0n

www.gawker.com 0n 0r about October 4, 2012.

3. The “Excerpts” means the Video file that was posted in connection with the

Gawker Story, consisting 0f 101 seconds 0f footage excerpted from the Video.

RESPONSES

INTERROGATORY NO. 1: With respect t0 each insurance policy Which YOU

contend covers 0r may cover YOU for the allegations set forth in PLAINTIFF’S First



Amended Complaint in this LAWSUIT, state the name of the insurer, number 0f the policy,

effective dates 0f the policy, coverage limits, and the name, address, and phone number of the

custodian 0f the policy.

RESPONSE: Pursuant t0 Florida Rule 1.340(0), Daulerio refers Plaintiff to the

documents provided in response t0 Plaintiff” s Document Request No. 83 t0 Gawker Media, LLC

(“Gawker”).

INTERROGATORY NO. 2: STATE ALL FACTS regarding the making, editing,

subtitling, dissemination, transmission, distribution, publication, sale and/or offering for sale 0f

the VIDEO, including Without limitation the name, company, title, all addresses and all

telephone numbers 0f each PERSON Who was involved in such activities, and the specific

involvement that each such PERSON had in connection with such activities.

RESPONSE: Daulerio objects t0 this Interrogatory 0n the grounds that it is overly

broad and unduly burdensome (calling for “all facts” on some nine separate topics, each 0f Which

was previously addressed by Gawker in its responses to interrogatories) and that it seeks

information protected by the attomey-client privilege and attorney work product doctrine.

Subject to and Without waiving the foregoing objections, Daulerio adopts as his own, and

incorporates by reference, Gawker’s responses to Plaintiff” s Interrogatory Nos. 2 and 5 directed

to Gawker.

INTERROGATORY NO. 3: STATE ALL FACTS regarding YOUR acquisition 0f

the VIDEO including, without limitation, the date YOU acquired it, the identity of the

PERSON(S) from Whom you acquired it (including each such person’s name, company, title,

and all contact information (addresses, telephone numbers, email addresses, etc.)), the

consideration that YOU paid for the VIDEO, the terms 0f any agreements relating to YOUR



acquisition 0f the VIDEO, and all COMMUNICATIONS that constitute, refer 0r RELATE TO

YOUR acquisition of the VIDEO.

RESPONSE: Daulerio objects to this Interrogatory 0n the grounds that it is overly

broad and unduly burdensome (calling for “all facts” 0n some five separate topics, each 0f Which

was previously addressed by Gawker in its responses t0 interrogatories) and that it seeks

information protected by the attorney-client privilege and attorney work product doctrine.

Subject t0 and Without waiving the foregoing objections, Daulerio adopts as his own, and

incorporates by reference, Gawker’s responses to Plaintiff” s Interrogatory Nos. 2 and 6 directed

t0 Gawker.

INTERROGATORY NO. 4: STATE ALL FACTS that support YOUR contention

that the content 0f the WEBPAGE, including the excerpts 0f the VIDEO, quotations from the

VIDEO, and descriptions 0f the participants in the VIDEO, are matters 0f legitimate public

concern.

RESPONSE: Daulerio objects t0 this Interrogatory as overly broad and burdensome in

that it seeks the identification 0f “all facts” related t0 his contention that the Gawker Story and

Excerpts involved a matter 0f public concern, Which by definition includes (a) facts related t0

Plaintiff” s efforts t0 cultivate a public persona, including without limitation as alleged in the

Complaint and in the declarations he submitted in the Lawsuit, as that term is defined by

Plaintiff” s Interrogatories; (b) the extent t0 Which Plaintiff’s actual conduct corresponded t0 the

public persona Plaintiff attempted to cultivate, as well as public statements Plaintiff made about

such conduct, including Without limitation with respect to his marriages, his marital infidelities,

his professional life, and his interactions with his family; (c) the public’s interest in celebrities’

romantic and sex lives generally (as well as Hogan’s specifically); (d) the ongoing public



discussion of the Video and its contents at the time the Gawker Story and Excerpts were

published, and (e) Plaintiff s potential knowledge 0f 0r involvement in the creation and/or

dissemination of the Video. Daulerio further obj ects 0n the grounds that Whether a publication

involves a matter of public concern is a legal determination, not a factual question susceptible t0

discovery. Subject t0 and Without waiving the foregoing objections, and reserving his right t0

supplement his Response at a later date, Daulerio states that the content of the Gawker Story,

including Without limitation the Excerpts, involves a matter of legitimate public concern for the

reasons stated by Gawker in its response t0 Interrogatory N0. 7 directed to Gawker, Which

Daulerio adopts as his own and incorporates by reference.

INTERROGATORY NO. 5: For each response t0 the Requests for Admission

propounded concurrently by PLAINTIFF that is other than an unqualified admission, STATE

ALL FACTS, IDENTIFY all DOCUMENTS, and IDENTIFY all PERSONS With knowledge

0f facts that support YOUR response.

RESPONSE: Daulerio responds as follows:

RFA 1 This Request was admitted.

RFA 2 Other than objecting t0 the description of the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 3 Other than objecting t0 the description of the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 4 Daulerio adopts, and incorporates by reference, Gawker’s Response t0 Plaintiff’ s

Interrogatory No. 8 directed t0 Gawker.

RFA 5 Other than objecting t0 the description of the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.



RFA 6 Daulerio adopts, incorporates by reference, Gawker’s Response t0 Plaintiff” s

Interrogatory No. 8 directed t0 Gawker.

RFA 7 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 8 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 9 Other than objecting to the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 10 Other than objecting to the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 11 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 12 Other than objecting t0 the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 13 Other than objecting to the description 0f the Excerpts in the Request for Admission,

this Request was admitted.

RFA 14 Daulerio incorporates by reference Gawker’s Response t0 Plaintiff s Interrogatory

N0. 7 directed t0 Gawker. Daulerio has never been 0f the View that publication 0f a

brief Video (including just nine seconds of actual sex) about Hulk Hogan — a public

figure With a television reality show, who wrote a book detailing his infidelity, and

who spoke frequently about sex and relationship issues — would cause him legally

cognizable emotional distress.



Dated: December 20, 20 1 3

THOMAS & LOCICERO PL

By: /s/ Gregg D. Thomas
Gregg D. Thomas
Florida Bar No.2 22391 3

Rachel E. Fugate

Florida Bar N0.: 0144029

601 South Boulevard

P.O. Box 2602 (33601)

Tampa, FL 33606
Telephone: (813) 984—3060

Facsimile: (813) 984—3070

gthomas@tlolawfirm.com
rfugate@tlolawfirm.com

and

Seth D. Berlin

Pro Hac Vice Number: 103440

Alia L. Smith

Pro Hac Vice Number: 104249

Paul J. Safier

Pro Hac Vice Number: 103437

LEVINE SULLIVAN KOCH & SCHULZ, LLP
1899 L Street, NW, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036
Telephone: (202) 508—1 122

Facsimile: (202) 861—9888

sberlin@lskslaw.com

asmith@1skslaw.com

psafier@1skslaw.com

Counselfor Defendant A.J. Daulerio



VERIFICATION

I, Al. Daulerio, have read the foregoing responses and objections and verify that the

facts set forth therein are true and correct t0 the best 0f my know} e, information, and beiief.

A
J

AJ.
Dauicho

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK

The foregoing Verification 0f AJ. Daulerio was SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED

before me this g5w
day 0f December, 201 3.

I I‘.

,9

V/r

, z/W ’

3

Wary Public, State 0f N66 York;
LISAMARJE APPEL

Notary Pubiio: State of New York
No. OTAF’48SQYGS

Quafified in Richmond County
Certificate Filed in New York County
Commission Expires Sept 2, 2014

(Print, type, 0r stamp Commissioned
name ofNotary Public)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that 0n this 20th day 0f December, 2013, I caused a true and

correct copy 0f the foregoing to be served by email upon the following counsel 0f record:

Kenneth G. Turkel, Esq. David Houston, Esq.

kturkel@Baj0Cuva.com Law Office 0f David Houston

Christina K. Ramirez, Esq. dhouston@houst0natlaw.com

cramirez@Baj0Cuva.com 432 Court Street

Bajo Cuva Cohen & Turkel, P.A. Reno, NV 89501

100 N. Tampa Street, Suite 1900 Tel: (775) 786-4188

Tampa, FL 33602
Tel: (813) 443-2199

Fax: (813) 443—2193

Charles J. Harder, Esq.

charder@HMAfirm.com
Harder Mirell & Abrams LLP
1801 Avenue 0f the Stars, Suite 1120

Los Angeles, CA 90067
Tel: (424) 203-1600

Fax: (424) 203—1601

Attorneysfor Plaintifl

Barry A. Cohen, Esq.

bcohen@tampalawfirm.com
Michael W. Gaines

mgaines@tampalawfirm.com
Barry A. Cohen Law Group
201 East Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 1000

Tampa, FL 33602
Tel: (813) 225-1655

Fax: (813) 225-1921

Attorneysfor Defendant Heather Clem

/s/ Gregg D. Thomas
Attorney



EXHIBIT 4



IN THE DISTRICT COURT 0F APPEAL 0F THE STATE OF FLORIDA
SECOND DISTRICT, POST OFFICE BOX 327, LAKELAND, FL 33802-0327

May 15, 2013

CASE NO.: 2D13-1951
L.T. No. : 12012447-Cl-011

Gawker Media. L L C ‘

v. Terry Gene Bollea.

A/k/a Hulk Hogan

Appellant/ Petitioner(s), Appellee/ Respondent(s).

BY ORDER 0F THE COURT:

The appellant's emergency motion for stay of temporary injunction is treated

as a motion to review the trial court's order denying stay of the injunction. The

motion to review is granted. The trial court's order denying stay is disapproved. The

order granting plaintiff’s motion for temporary injunction is hereby stayed pending the

resolution of this appeal or until further order of this court.

The appellant's motion for leave to file reply is denied. The reply to the

response to the stay motion is stricken.

The appellant‘s motion for permission to cite previously filed appendix is

granted. In preparing their briefs. the parties may cite to the appendix attached to

the emergency motion for stay filed by the appellant.

The initial brief shall be served within 15 days of this order.

l HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of the original court order.

Served:

Rachel E. Fugate, Esq. Gregg D. Thomas. Esq. Barry A. Cohen, Esq.

Kenneth G. Turkel, Esq. Michael W. Gaines. Esq. David Houston, Esq.

D. Keith Thomas. Esq. Christina K. Ramirez. Esq. Charles J. Harder. Esq.

Ken Burke. Clerk

39

'f’ flwe/
James Birkhold
Clerk
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

TERRY GENE BOLLBA professionally

known as HULK HOGAN,

Plaintiff,

Case No.1 12012447-CI-01 I

vs.

HEATHER CLEM; GAWKER MEDIA,
LLC aka GAWKER MEDIA, ct al.,

Defendants.

/

ORDER DENYING PLAINTIFF’S MOTION TO SHOW CAUSE

THIS CAUSE, having come before this Court on Plaintiff’s Motion for an Order to

Show Cause Why Gawker Media, LLC Should Not Be Held in Civil Contempt (the “Motion").

The Court having reviewed and considered the Motion and the court file and having heard oral

argument and being otherwise fully advised,

IT IS ORDERED:

Plaintiff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause is DENIED without prejudice.

DONE AND ORDERED at St. Petersburg, Pinellas County, Florida onmg“ed day of
ma)

June, 2013.
Om
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PAMELA A M. CAMP%§[ kw
Circuit Court Judgeva‘“ C-«mfi‘
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Copies furnished to:

Counsel of record


